



Todd J. Weiler

OFFICE

#12 - 2014 Valley Run Blvd.
London, ON N6G 5N8
Canada

PHONE

+1.613.686-3636
+44.020.3286.6366

FAX

+1.888.686.0390

EMAIL

Todd@treatylaw.com

WEB

www.naftaclaims.com
www.investmentclaims.com
www.toddweiler.com

Professional Biography

Todd Weiler is an international lawyer whose practice focuses on investment treaty arbitration. Since 1999, he has served as arbitrator, consulting expert and co-counsel in dozens of international disputes between individuals and states. He makes his home in London, Ontario, where he serves as an Adjunct Professor at the University of Western Ontario Faculty of Law.

In 2006 Todd Weiler was named by the Global Arbitration Review as one of its "45 Under 45" in the field of international arbitration and his name appears on the Who's Who Legal list of international arbitrators. Since 2007, his name has also appeared on the Chambers Global list of leading Canadian practitioners in the field of international trade law. He is regularly consulted by the media for his expertise on the North American Free Trade Agreement, bilateral investment treaty arbitration and international economic law and policy.

In 1999 Todd Weiler founded one of the field's leading web sites: NAFTAclaims.com. In 2006 he co-founded Investmentclaims.com, which is now operated by Oxford University Press. He is the author of over two dozen academic articles and chapters on international investment law and arbitration and he has chaired or spoken at dozens of conferences and seminars on the subject.

Between 1990 and 1996, Todd Weiler held regulatory policy positions within four departments of the Government of Canada. He also clerked for Mr. Justice Wetston at the Federal Court of Canada in 1998.

Education

Hons. B.A. from the University of Waterloo, 1992
M.A. from the University of Western Ontario, 1993
LL.B. from the University of Western Ontario, 1996
LL.M. from the University of Ottawa, 1998
LL.M. from the University of Michigan, 2002

Publications

NAFTA INVESTMENT LAW & ARBITRATION: PAST ISSUES, CURRENT PRACTICE & FUTURE PROSPECTS

Transnational Publishers: New York, 2004 (co-author & editor)

INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT LAW & ARBITRATION: LEADING CASES

Cameron May Publishers: London, 2005 (co-author & editor)

INVESTMENT TREATY LAW AND ARBITRATION, VOL. I

Juris Publications: New York, 2008 (editor)

INVESTMENT TREATY LAW AND ARBITRATION, VOL. II

Juris Publications: New York, 2009 (co-editor with I. Laird)

INVESTMENT TREATY LAW AND ARBITRATION, VOL. III

Juris Publications: New York, 2010 (co-editor with I. Laird)

Todd J. Weiler

OFFICE

#12 - 2014 Valley Run Blvd.
London, ON N6G 5N8
Canada

PHONE

613.686-3636
202.517.1597

FAX

202.403.3597

EMAIL

tgw@naftaclaims.com

WEB

www.naftaclaims.com
www.investmentclaims.com
www.toddwieler.com

Representative Cases as Counsel

S.D. MYERS, INC. V. CANADA

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

POPE & TALBOT, INC. V. CANADA

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

SCOTTHALLS INC. V. BARBADOS

Canada-Barbados Investment Protection Treaty: UNCITRAL Arbitration

CANFOR CORP. AND TERMINAL CORP. V. UNITED STATES

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

CHAMPION TRADING & AMERITRADE INC. V. EGYPT

United States-Egypt Investment Protection Treaty: ICSID Arbitration

INTERNATIONAL THUNDERBIRD GAMING V. MEXICO

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

GRAND RIVER ENTERPRISES SIX NATIONS LTD. V. UNITED STATES

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

CANADIAN CATTLEMEN FOR FAIR TRADE V. UNITED STATES

NAFTA: Consolidated UNCITRAL Arbitration

GALLO V. CANADA

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

Representative Cases as Consultant

LINK TRADING V. MOLDOVA

United States-Moldova Investment Protection Treaty: UNCITRAL Arbitration

UNITED PARCEL SERVICES OF AMERICA V. CANADA

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

TRAMMEL CROW CORP. V. CANADA

NAFTA: settled dispute

GROUP ADF V. UNITED STATES

NAFTA: ICSID(AF) Arbitration

SIAG & VECCHI V. EGYPT

United States-Egypt Investment Protection Treaty: ICSID Arbitration

ULEMEK V. CROATIA

Canada-Croatia Investment Protection Treaty: UNCITRAL Arbitration

VANESSA VENTURES LTD. V. VENEZUELA

Canada-Venezuela Investment Protection Treaty: ICSID Arbitration

DUKE ENERGY V. PERU

ICSID Arbitration

FRONTIER PETROLEUM SERVICES INC. V. CZECH REPUBLIC

Canada-Czech Republic Investment Protection Treaty: UNCITRAL Arbitration

CANACAR V. UNITED STATES

NAFTA: UNCITRAL Arbitration

Representative Cases as Arbitrator

BERSCHADDER & BERSCHADDER V. RUSSIA

Stockholm Chamber of Commerce Court of International Arbitration, 2005-2006

Todd J. Weiler

OFFICE

#12 - 2014 Valley Run Blvd.
London, ON N6G 5N8
Canada

PHONE

613.686-3636
202.517.1597

FAX

202.403.3597

EMAIL

tgw@naftaclaims.com

WEB

www.naftaclaims.com
www.investmentclaims.com
www.toddwieler.com

Academic Experience

T.J. Weiler has lectured at law schools on three continents, including: Harvard University; Columbia University Law School and the University of Michigan Law School.

He has also held the following academic positions:

UNIVERSITY OF WESTERN ONTARIO FACULTY OF LAW

Stephen Dattels Fellow in Mining & Finance Law, 2007 and Adjunct Professor, 2008 to present

UNIVERSITY OF CALGARY FACULTY OF LAW

Adjunct Professor, 2007 to 2009

WASHINGTON COLLEGE OF LAW, AMERICAN UNIVERSITY

Adjunct Professor, 2004 to 2007

CENTRE FOR ENERGY, PETROLEUM & MINERAL LAW & POLICY, UNIVERSITY OF DUNDEE

Lecturer and Research Fellow, 2000 to 2005

UNIVERSITY OF WINDSOR FACULTY OF LAW

Adjunct Professor, 2001 & 2003 to 2004 and Assistant Professor, 2002 to 2003

CHICAGO KENT SCHOOL OF LAW

Visiting Professor, 2004

ARIZONA STATE COLLEGE OF LAW

Visiting Professor, 2004

UNIVERSITY OF OTTAWA FACULTY OF LAW

Visiting Assistant Professor, 2002

UNIVERSITY OF SAN DIEGO SCHOOL OF LAW

Visiting Professor, 2001

FLETCHER SCHOOL OF LAW & DIPLOMACY, TUFTS UNIVERSITY

Adjunct Assistant Professor, 2000